
Enforcement Orders Signed April 4, 2017 
 
DCP Midstream, LP 
 
Docket No. GUD 10586 
 
System Name:  Red Bluff Lake Pipeline (System ID #963891) 
 
Item # 1 
 
Violation Code: 49 CFR 192.465 (a) – The cathodic protection system at the listed location(s) has not 
been monitored at least once each calendar year, within intervals not exceeding 15 months. 
 
Location:  Red Bluff Lateral 
 
 
 
AGREED ORDER SIGNED: 4/4/17 
 
PENALTY PAID: $5,000.00 


